HAUT-COMMISSARIAT POUR LES REFUGIES OFFICE OF THE HIGH COMMISSIONER ,

(ISRAELITES ET AUTRES) FOR REFUGEES (JEWISH AND OTHER) f
PROVENANT D‘ALLEMAGNE COMING FROM GERMANY
Zﬁ‘.',‘,""l HICOHMISSA, WESTCENT, LONDON. SENTINEL NOUSE. SOUTHAMPTON ROW,
Telephone ; HOLBORN 9200. LONDON. W.C1,
RECEIVED October 1C, 1935
~
0CT 1 8 1936 [L\
Felix ¥. Varburg, Fsq. 52 Yeillium Stest, 3
o 52 ¥illian Street y o)

New York, WN. Y.
Gear Vr. Yurburg:

I have just come from nearly tmo hours with “igmmd ond
prich, Everytking they had to ssy confirmed =y own morst impresaions
and fesrs about the nitustion as it has been dcveloping since the
Nuremberg logislution.

4 The ovestion in everybody's mind is what can be done. O
only ore poist is thero complcte egreement: the neod for fzmediate
ection £3 overwhelming. ° ‘

There srv those who think that somethin/® can be done on
the outside to smitignte the rigor of policles and octions either
slroady cet on foot or about to be started 15 Corsany. 1 doubt thig,
None the less, it aight be worth trying. The only sugrestion ir this
direction which aceme to me at all fcawible i1s that certein of the
Covirpeentg, more porticulerly tbe British and our ?n, should be
induced to rake informal representuntions to the Reich euthorities.
Undoubtedly stope Lo induce cuch action from khitekall will be taken
here, You will know whether unything effective can be acces:plizhed
vt tashington, I should doubt it, prior to the return of tho Presi 0
dent at any rete. But perhaps you wiil be good enough to telk oxer
thie suggesticn eith Coverncr Lehman and te¢ll him that it s oy
opinicn thut he more thsn znyone else could convince the bProsident of
the omergency charecter o: the presfpt cituation, amd of the justifi-
cstion for informal reprepentations~{hrough odd., (You xey recsll that’

6 couple of months sgo I =ont you a copy of my letter which dealt nith
this general eituation to ¥re. Foogevelt. the rcpuetbtmt she had
pasred it on to the President.)

On the assunption, which 1 um ofrsid ve must mako if we ure
not. to be torely disappointed, that the present tendency in the Reich
will bo carried through to its logical conclusion, the neceseity for
ral ief meacurcs on & gcalc hervtofore not undertoken and except in very
tfew cuarterc cnvisaged, seems to me sbsolutcly clear. The proposnl in
OLto Schiffte cable to New Cowrt, which [ am discussing with them to-
sorrow, ia particularly timely in view of the emphsvis it places on
arnaticrg nAditianel fesilitien (e» tha Avarnolfur of Jomieh cupitsl, Ddub
a2 I had assumed you knox, thig whole qucsztion of transfor hus been for o
tho last six weeks Lhe subfect of an «leborate exchango of views botweon
the rospongcible financial read of thc Jemieh corvumity und [r. ochacht.
As I understand it the iswue of these negotiutiona 4 etill uncertain’
because thene has rot yet been nchieved the necesssry coordinotlon among
the differcnt depsrtments concormed inm tho Keich..

Hemever, if and vwhen this progrem in reference to transfers
18 formally approved, it will require for its succesazful operation s
very large emount of foreign carital. 8inco this capitsl woula be used
for commarciusl purpoges - at least in %0 fsr és it would directly holp
to exoedite the transfer of Jewith capital from Germany - I sscume that
the job of raising & large amount would bo ousier then tor pure philan-
thropic purposes. I shou d hope, therefore, that the corporation itgelf
nifht tokie the lead in gupplying the initial smounts neceassry to set
this projoected machinery into motion; but of course sbesut all of this



you will hear more authorltetively, either directly or indirectly, from
him who has been copducting the negotiations with Dr. S.

Ho mattsr how puccessfully such a ocheme for tranaferring
the capital of Jewigh business men worked, it will not meel the whole
or perhaps not even the major probles, that is, of expediting the migra-
tion of 15,000 or £0,0 0 younger poople s year, who supt leave the Helch,
I think it would be s great mistake to mssume that the Cinsncing of this
migration can be done on o commercial or even quasi-commercial basis. I
do not think the apsumption would be sound, mor do I think it would
materislly irerease the changes of getting the nocessary money. The
Jewish commumities, particularly in Great Eritain and the United States
must pow st lagt realize the truth, bitter and terrible though it is,
which you and I and some of the rest of us have tried to drive home to
them for more than two years - there can be no future for Jews in Der-
pany. WMoreover, the leglslation of Kuremberg, destroying by a single
blow end that on the most brutal basis the principles of Jewizh emanci-
pation, .8 & chollenge which Jews in no part of the world can ignore,
axcept ot their omn peril,

Under these circumstances would it pot now be poseible to
do what we have at various tises talked cbout doing - that is, making
en sppenl on o basis 20 broad as to envisage the evecuation over a
period of ten years of about 200,000 parsons. Such a program would
have s carrying power which nothing less could achleve,

O course I know mamy, if not sost, of the difficulties
which will at once be urged:

1} Thet it is impomsible to celculate sccurstely the
coet, This is true. But estimates sufficlent for the purpose
pould be worked out. This would require not only calculations
a8 to the genernl regions to which most of the immigrants sight
be expected to go, but also some estimste as to the amount of
cacitul which might be avallable from Germany to aid the migra-
tion. Thls latter point would be more difficult to get an iden
of than would the other.

2) That places for such large nusbers couid not be found,
I do not believe this. After all, 20,000 a year is a small num-
ber. If Palestine could comtimue to take 10,000 and the United
States 5,000, surely the other 5,000 could easily be sbscrbed
clsewhere. Even if the Palestine guota porforce has to be out
down, the few additional thousands which would have to be semt
to olher parts of Lthe world, couid surely be cared lor.

%) That it 18 impossible that world Jewry would sgree to
concentrate such & vast smount of money on the German Jewleh
probles. This seems to me the one objoction which would be
most difficult to overcome. I would be the lagt person te wish
to hide from myszell or [rom others the sore needs in Poland,
Roumenin snd elsewhere. On the other hand, I heve gotten the
feeling from my talks with leaders of Fastern Jewry that they
renlize - indeod that they perhape realized esarlier than did
the Cerman Jews of tho West - that the ¥azi attack is an sttack
on oll Jows, and thut therefore to meet it the essterners would
be prepured to make large sacrifices.

In addition to these lurger schemes for fipancing transfere
of capitel and for s decade of migration, there are the immediste neces-
gities, intensified by the recent developmenta, Firet the precsing need
for replenishing the funds which have heretofore been available for mein-
talning abrosd the German children in the Engllish and other foreign
gohosls, To require these children to return to Uorsany now, because
thore are no funds to get over against those which their parebts make
avallable in Germsany, would be gruel and foolish, fecond there are the
needs of the Jewish community within Gerssmy it=elf. As ono resds of
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the impoverishment of the business men and the denial by the government
of winter help and other official relief to the Jews, there is no es-
caping the conclusion that the day to day necessities of the philan-
thropic, not to speak of the religious and culturel Jewish institutions,
will be greater than they have ever been before. 1 cannot believe ik
no metter what the necessities may be at home, that American Jewry will
fail to recognize that their co-religionists in Germany must be helped
now,

I hope you will forgive this long letter. I have had to
write it to free myself of some of the painful impressions which have
been sccumulating inside me during recent months, and more particularly
since ny last two visits to Germany in August and in September.

Sincerely yours,

P.5. T enclose another copy of the letter to Mrs. Hoosevelt.

J.G. M.
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